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FITCHBURG STATE UNIVERSITY 
Board of Trustees 
NOTIFICATIONS 

TO: Board of Trustees DATE: June 29, 2020 
FROM: The President NOTIFICATION NUMBER:  N08-19/20 

 SUBJECT: Personnel Actions 
 
 
Interim Position 
 
Jeanette Robichaud Interim Director  $70,000.00 
Effective: 6/8/2020 Grants and Special Services 
 
Elizabeth Swartz Interim Director  $62,000.00 
Effective: 7/1/2020 TRIO Student Support Services 
 
Retirement 
 
John Paul Professor  $117,595.71 
Effective: 8/29/2020 Economics, History & Political Science 
 
Employee Separation 
 
Karen Frank Mays Director  $77,011.29 
Effective: 6/2/2020 Grants and Special Services 
 
 
Promotion 
 
Tammy Soucie Burke From: Admin Assistant II From: $59,196.28 
Effective: 6/8/2020 To: Staff Assistant, Assistant Registrar To: $60,197.00 
 Registrar’s Office 
 
Stefan Dodd From: Director of OneCard Office From: $89,514.47 
Effective: 6/28/2020 To: Chief Technology Officer To: $102,942.00 
 Technology 
 
2nd Year Reappointment 
 
Mary Vreeland Assistant Professor  $66,300.00 
Effective: 9/1/2020 Communications Media  
End: 5/31/2021 


